From: Julia Wllliams juliawilliams@clintonlaw.net &
Subject: Deposition--June 25, 2020 10 am
Date: June 17, 2020 at 3:08 PM
To: midwestscheduling@uslegalsupport.com
Cc: marywinch@clintonlaw.net

Dear Sir or Madam,
We need to schedule a deposition as follows:

Case Name: Paul Dulberg v. The law Offices of Thomas Popovich et al.
Case No. 17 LA 377
Court: The Circuit Court of the 22nd Judicial Circuit, McHenry, IL

Deponent: Hans Mast
Date: June 25, 2020
Time: 10 am (anticipated 3 hrs or less)

Location of Deponent: 85 Market St., Elgin, IL 60123

Deponent/Defendant’s Attorney: George Flynn, (defending the deposition)
George Flynn

Karbal | Cohen | Economou | Silk | Dunne | LLC
150 S. Wacker Drive
Suite 1700
Chicago, IL 60606
P: (312) 431-3622

@ F: (312) 431-3670
< E: dflynn@karballaw.com

Plaintiff Attorney’s (taking deposition):
Julia Williams

Of Counsel

The Clinton Law Firm

111 W. Washington, Ste. 1437

Chicago, IL 60602

P:312.357.1515

F: 312.201.0737
juliawilliams@clintonlaw.net

Other Party present:
Paul Dulberg

As of right now, Hans Mast and George Flynn will be in the same location. The court reporter could be present there too or remote.
Julia Williams will be taking the deposition.

Paul Dulberg will be present but only observing.

Best Regards,

Julia Williams

Of Counsel

The Clinton Law Firm

111 W. Washington, Ste. 1437
Chicago, IL 60602
P:312.357.1515

F: 312.201.0737
juliawilliams@clintonlaw.net

This message may be privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete the email and notify the sender
immediately.
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